# **KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER SEPTEMBER 14, 2010 MINUTES**

The September 2010 meeting of the Kure Beach Community Center Committee was called to order at 10:04 a.m. Members present were Frances Regan, Jeannie Gordon, Irene Barber, Linda Newton, Lore Eccleston and Donna Budd. Frances began the meeting with a prayer for guidance and wisdom in our discussions and decisions. The August minutes were approved. Discussions were as follows.

## **MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA**

Discussion ensued regarding the creation of the monthly meeting agenda. It was decided that Donna would create a generic agenda that would allow for discussion of items that were brought up at the meeting, if committee members did not call her before meetings with specific items.

## **KURE BEACH ANNUAL BARBEQUE REVIEW**

Jeannie presented a great review of the annual barbeque financial results and a general overall budget category review. Discussion ensued regarding the price of tickets, and it was approved that next year the price should be increased to \$8.00 given the increases in expenses experienced this year and also comparable to prices of other similar local events. It also was agreed that next year, dessert servings should be larger and more consistent in size. Following is a food quantity review for this year and projected amounts for next year:

| <u>2010</u>                                   | <b>Projected 2011</b> |
|---|-----------------------|
| <u>MEAT</u> - 100 lbs.                        | Same amount           |
| <b><u>COLE SLAW</u></b> – 5 Bowls provided by | Same amount           |
| Big Daddy's                                   |                       |
| POTATOES – 75 lbs. (5 bags @ 15 lbs each)     | 100 lbs               |
| BAKED BEANS -                                 | 12 cans               |
| ROLLS – 10 packages (24 rolls each)           | Same amount           |
| <u>ICE</u> – 80 lbs.                          | 100 lbs.              |
| WATER – 3 gallons                             | Same amount           |
| TEA -   | Same amount           |
| BUTTER – 8 lbs.                               | 12 lbs.               |

## PURCHASE OF FLATWARE FOR COMMUNITY CENTER

Discussion ensued regarding the purchase of flatware for the Spirit Awards Dinner and other Center uses, which would be an asset to have for Center events. It was decided that the committee would wait until the final paper purchase expense amounts to review the availability of monies for the purchase of the flatware.

#### COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATION APPOINTMENT BOOK

Discussion ensued regarding the Community Center reservation appointment book and scheduling priorities. It was agreed that Irene will purchase a 2011 reservation appointment book since 2011 Center reservation scheduling will be starting soon. Irene will enter current established reservation dates in order to avoid scheduling conflicts. Community Center Reservation Appointment Book Committee members are: Frances Regan, Linda Newton, Irene Barber, Charlotte Philemon and Donna Budd. More volunteers are welcome.

## **KURE BEACH COMMUNITY SPIRIT AWARD NOMINATIONS**

Discussion ensued regarding the 2011 Kure Beach Community Spirit Award nominations. It was decided to have one Annual award category instead of several, in addition to the ongoing Lifetime award category. The 2011 Spirit Awards Committee members are: Jeannie Gordon, Irene Barber, Linda Newton and Lore Eccleston.

## **KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER MEMBERS**

Discussion ensued regarding the need for Committee members, whose terms are expiring in 2010, to apply for renewal of their membership. Discussion continued regarding notifying the Council in event of the need to replace committee members when vacancies occur.

## **KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER MEETINGS**

Committee members approved that 2010 Committee meetings will not be held in November and December and will commence in January 2011.

The meeting adjourned at 11:36 a.m.

**NEXT MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2010** 

Respectfully submitted on September 19, 2010 by:

Donna M. Budd Recording Secretary